
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: BI independent reviewer - questions - suggestion on how we approach providing responses
Date: 12 July 2021 16:29:21
Attachments:

Hi,
 
Sorry I can’t locate where the reference has come from.
 
Regards
 

 

From:  
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 11:22 AM
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: BI independent reviewer - questions - suggestion on how we approach providing
responses
 
Hi 
 
My only comment would be - is possible to tie the comment in “44.1 mass sell off” to a particular
document or part of the assessment recording.
 
 
Kind regards
 

Gambling Commission
Victoria Square House
Victoria Square
Birmingham B2 4BP
 

 
www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk
 

From:  
Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 5:08 PM
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: BI independent reviewer - questions - suggestion on how we approach providing
responses



 
Hi, yes I think we just need  to check that he doesn’t have anything else to
add.  
 

, links to docs that we are submitting for doc request:  44. A copy of any explanation
provided by BetIndex in relation to mechanisms to prevent a mass sell-off  

 

 
 
Regards
 

 

From:  
Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 4:56 PM
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: BI independent reviewer - questions - suggestion on how we approach providing
responses
 
All
 
I think we are more or less there with dropping the docs into the folder.
 
A few final things:
 

1.  – we’ve got nil return for doc requests 18 and 36. Does this mean we can’t





suggested the cover letter needs to explain this as the reference to  and  is an
(understandable) error
 

 
Gambling Commission 
Victoria Square House
Victoria Square
Birmingham B2 4BP
 

 

 
www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk
 

From:  
Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 12:37 PM
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: BI independent reviewer - questions - suggestion on how we approach providing
responses
Importance: High
 
All
 

 and I have just done the bundle check.  Thanks everyone for what you’ve pulled together so
far.
 
As at when we concluded, we still need to do the following:
 

1. Doc requests 2, 3, 4 and 9 – the documents provided for these requests are all in the
wrong place but I think it’s probably easiest if one person relocates them so I will do that

2. There are no documents provided in response to Doc requests 5,6,7 or 8. Can someone
confirm if these are still to be provided or are a nil return?

3. Doc request 10 – the numbering convention is out on these.  – can you
review and renumber or ask  to do this?







Subject: RE: BI independent reviewer - questions - suggestion on how we approach providing
responses
 
Hi
 
Correction!  The templates for the responses can be accessed via this link 

 
Could you please ensure that any documentation which supports the response is added to the
above folder so that all documents relating to the questions are stored in the same folder.
 
Apologies for any for any inconvenience.
Many thanks

 
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 3:56 PM
To: 

Subject: RE: BI independent reviewer - questions - suggestion on how we approach providing
responses
 
Hi
 
Please use the relevant template which can be found in this folder

 
Thanks

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 3:53 PM
To: 






